
From: 	 Sweeney. Laura (OPA)  
To: 	 pascual. Carlos (Mexico City); preuer, Lanny A. (CRM1;  Swarlz,jaruca(CRE1),; O'Reilly. Kevin M.; Restrepo.  

Daniel A.; Jacobson. Roberta S.; Rooney. Matthew M  
Cc: 	 Feeley. John D (Mexico City);  Williams. James 	City); Schiffer. Gregory K (Mexico City); Schmaler, 

Tracy (0PA1  
Subject: 	 RE: F2 x 2: Same issue, more cases 
Date: 	 Thursday, March 10, 2011 12:53:05 PM 

Yes, adding Tracy S. who has been dealing with CBS. 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) [mailto:PascualC©state.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 12:48 PM 
To: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Sweeney, Laura (SMO); O'Reilly, Kevin M.; Restrepo, 
Daniel A.; Jacobson, Roberta S; Rooney, Matthew M 
Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Williams, James H (Mexico City); Schiffer, Gregory K (Mexico City) 
Subject: F2 x 2: Same issue, more cases 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: N, 	 State/Privacy 	 i 
i 
j Sent: Tnarsaay; -ma rcn -ip; 701 I -  .11:Z1-APT 

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City); Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
Subject: fyi 

i think you already saw this but got it on the monitor 

CBS 
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